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Kimberly Caswell, Esquire
Verizon

FLTCO0007

201 North Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Re: Docket No. 010855-TP
Dear Ms. Caswell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Verizon Florida Inc. (f/lk/a GTE Florida
Incorporated) for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation
agreement with One Point Communications-Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Verizon Avenue which
was filed in this office on June 15, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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